

## Notice

23/10/2019

A D.C. meeting will be held on 13<sup>th</sup> November at 2:00pm in the chamber of HoD to discuss the following agenda.

1. Recording of class lecture
2. Program outcome and course outcome of M.Sc. course
3. Student satisfaction survey
4. Regarding E-Pathshala link
5. Feedback response of the students
6. Misc.

~~23/10/2019~~ P.M.  
23/10/2019

~~23/10/19~~  
23/10/19

~~Bandyopadhyay~~  
23-10-19

## Meeting

13/11/2019

Resolution 1: Recording of one class is already done, and rest of the faculties are preparing for this.

Resolution 2: Program outcome and course objective of M.Sc. has been included in the syllabus and submitted to the PGS.

Resolution 3: We have decided that the students shall be asked to submit the student satisfaction survey in due time.

Resolution 4: We have identified suitable E-pathshala link, relevant to our course. It is to be informed to the students and communicated to the authority.

Resolution 5: We have reviewed the student's feedback and identified the areas to be improved.

Resolution 6: Updated information of the faculty members (during July, 2018 to June, 2019) shall be submitted to the authority for NIRF.

Resolution 7: Pre-field Plan will be submitted to the PGS through Dean (Science).

Resolution 8: According to the requirement, the list of full time and parttime PhD scholars will be submitted.

The meeting ended with vote of thanks to chair.

13/07/19

13/04/19

13/04/19

13-11-19